Document 1

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Independent Skilled subclass 189 invitation rounds April-May-June 2019. [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 5:51:35 PM

For-Official-Use-Only
Hi all
As we have held a steady high rate of Skilled Independent (subclass 189) invitations in the first

three quarters of the 2018-19 Migration Program year we now have a solid pipeline to take us
through to the end of this program year and enter into the 2019-20 program year.

Furthermore, the 2019-20 Migration Program planned ceilings have been announced with the
Skilled Independent category reduced to 18,652 places, which includes the subclass 189 New
Zealand stream and the points tested stream.

We will now reduce our skilled independent invitation rounds for the remaining last quarter of
2018-19 program year to 100 invitation r month for the Independent Skilled stream and

Kind regards

Director Skilled and Migration Program

Skilled and Family Visa Program |Immigration and Visa Services Division
Immigration and Citizenship Services

Department of Home Affairs
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Document 2

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: HPRM: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 July 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 3:44:17 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

As agreed, we will be setting the 11 July 2019 SkillSelect invitation round numbers as follows:

1,000 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189), and
100 - Skilled Regional (Subclass 489) (Family Sponsored)

Total = 1,100

Kind Regards

SkillSelect Support - Skilled and Migration Program

Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration and Programs Division

Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs

UNCLASSIFIED
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Document 3

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 August 2019 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 5:39:56 PM

For-Official-Use-Only

Thank you &22@@®

Director, Skilled Program Delivery SA (GSM & BIIP)

Skilled and Family Visa Program Branch | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group

Department of Home Affairs

ps20@m
cs20@m

For-Official-Use-Only

From: STATE(A)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 3:14 PM

Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 August 2019

As agreed, we will be setting the 11 August 2019 SkillSelect invitation round numbers as follows:

100 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189), and
100 - Skilled Regional (Subclass 489) (Family Sponsored)

Total = 200

Kind Regards

SkillSelect Support - Skilled and Migration Program

Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration and Programs Division

Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Department of Home Affairs

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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